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Date: 3/9/2009 IDocket No.: ~()"\. - i?t -n 
~ \D U 

(,.,)1. Division Name/Staff Name: I Division Of Regulatory Compliance/lsler -' 0 
2.0PR: 

3. OCR: Office Of The General Counsel 

4. Suggested Docket Title: IRequest for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 5506 by Eagle Communications, Inc. d/b/a 
Eagle Telco, Inc., effective March 2, 2009. 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

k8J Documentation is attached. 

D Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 

OOCUMDH NUMBER -DATE 

oI 9 2 9 MAR 109 
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Paula Isler 

From: Raquel Tully 

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 11 :19 AM 

To: Paula Isler 

Subject: RE: TX146 Eagle Communications, Inc. d/b/a Eagle Telco, Inc. 

no problem 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, March 03/ 2009 11: 15 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: TX146 - Eagle Communications, Inc. d/b/a Eagle Telco, Inc. 

The company definitely wants to cancel its certificate. David responded to the company's e-mail asking 
how to request cancelation in February and sent them the 2008 and 2009 RAF returns. Please provide 
me with proof of payment so that I can open a docket. Thanks Raquel. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, March 03/ 2009 10:34 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

TX146 sent in two checks for $600.00, they were attached to the 2008 and 2009, forms. Their was no 
cancelation letter attached, do you know if they were trying to cancel? 

3/3/2009 




Paula Isler 

From: David Brown 
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 10:49 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: Eagle Telco/TX146-08-0-D 

-Original Message 
From: David Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 9:09 AM 
To: 'akwok@eagle.net' 

ect: RE: Eagle Te 6 08 O-D 

Annie, 

I have attached the 2008 and 2009 RAF Returns. You will need to pay the minimum fee for 
both years and submit a letter requesting your voluntary cancellation of your certificate. 
After we receive the payments and the letter, the commission will contact you concerning 
the cancellation. If you have any questions or concerns, call or email. Thanks. 

David Brown 
Finance & Accounting 
Accountant III 
Division of Administrative Services 
Telephone : (850 ) 413 6267 
Fax: (850) 413-6268 
DBROWN@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

-Original Message 
From: Annie Kwok [mailto: .net] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 3:18 PM 
To: David Brown; Valorie Moore 

ect: Eagle Telco!TX146-08 O-D 

David & Valorie, 

I just received a letter from you regards to RAF 
Florida and does not intent to service customers 

return. 
in Florida. 

Telco has no customers in 

How can we cancel the certificate with Florida Public Service Commission? 
Do we still require to file RAF return. 

Annie 
Accounting Manager 
212 200 2004 
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TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST EE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01130/2009 

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Retu~{a\ l.t;.l~ 00 

Actual Return 

Estimated Return 
Amended Return 

PERIOD COVERED: 
OI/Ol/200B TO 1213112008 

LINE 

Florida Public Service Commission 
(Sec Fiun rnstructions on Back of Form) 

TX146-08-0-R 
Eagle Telco, inc. 
142 East 39th Street 
New York, NY 10016-0970 

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

FLORIDA GROSS 

FOR PSC llSE ONLY 

Check ~3.;JL/ 
I...QtL~:~ti 06-03001 

003001 

P 06-0 HIO I 
00.101 I 

Poslmark Date 3/Sll D'1 
Initials of Prepare/~__.~~~_~I 

(City/State) 

NO, ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION 	 OPERATll>:G REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

I. 	 Basic Local Services $ __-=U:...-__ $ __----.:0::..-__ 
LOllg Distance Services (IntraLATA only)'" 

3. 	 Access Services 

4. 	 Private Ltne Services 

Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 


tv1iscel[Ulleou5 Serv'iccs 


TOTAL REVENlJES $---,-,,-- ­
LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies\2J 

9 NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee CalculatIOn ILme 7 less Line 8) Q 

10 Regulatory Assessment fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0,0020) 


II Penalty for Late Payment (sec "3. Failure to File by- Due Date" 011 back} 


12 Interest for Late Payment (see "3, Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 


13, Extension Payrnent Fee (see "4. EXte:1SlO:l " 01: back) 


(1) 	 Regurdless ,lfthe gross operating revenue o(a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of$600 shall be imposed;)$ provided il~ 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes:. 

revenue must be Ijs~cd on the bt'''eJ<chan 
(2) These amounts must be mtrastate only and must be verifiable 

toO.OO 1]1 

ClJRRENT COMPANY STATUS 

( ) Facilities-Based Provider (v5 Reseller 
( ) Other: 

BILLING INFORMATION 

Complete below ifbilling agent is other than you:'scif. 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

:etecommuntcations' facilities? ( ) YES (V) NO 
\\'110 do you !ease these faclhtJeS from? Name: ______________________________________ 

L the undersigned owner/officer of the above-Hamed company, have read the and dedare that to the ~est of my knowledge and belief the above 
InfornJlltJOI1 a Hue and LOHCci :,itatcmcnt, r 3a1 aware tb3t pursu,ml:o Seci.Ion 837.06, StilUl:CS1 wboevel knowingly ll1akes a fdlse stdtemelll in writing wlLb 

~~ the perfon"""ce of IllS official duty shall be g~llY of: misdemeanor cftlle second degree, ].-( ~ r (01 
(Signature of Company Official) 	 (Date) 

KeAt (~o..y-U vlv"J/A 	 Telephone Number Fax Number (2;l.)]1i- .s /t.t3. 
(Preparer of For • Please Print Name) 

FEL 

PSC/RCP 007 (Rev, 04/07) 	 C:IDOCUME-I \dbrownILOCALS-1 :Temr'Joxme:geJ25217; 4\xxmergeform",doc 



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTeREST CHARGES, 11'£ REGIJLATORY ASSeSSMENT FEE RETlJRN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 02/0112010 

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fe 

UNE 	 FLORIDA GROSS 
~O. ACCOUNT CLASS]FICATION 	 OPERA TING REVE~UE fl'TRAS TATE REVENUE 

Basic Local Services o 
Long Distance Services (Intra LATA only)'" 

Access Services 


4. 	 Private Line Services 

5. Leased Facilities & Circuits Service" 

6. j\liscellaneous Services 

TOTAL REVENUES o 
LESS: Amounts Paid l() Other Telecommunications Companies! 

NIl:T INTIV\STATE OPERATING REVENUIl: tor Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Lme 7 less Line 8) 

In. Regulatory Assessment Fec Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0 (020) 


I I Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 


12. Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 


11 ExtenSIon Payment Fee (see "4. Extension" on back) 


14 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($600,00 MINIMUM) 	 too. 0 0 

rever.ue musl be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee RetufTI_ 
(2) These amounts !T.ust be iU.trastate onb: and must be verifiable (See "2. Fees" on back). 
(3) 	 Regardless of the gross opera~ing revenue uf a cOln,pany. a minimum annual regulatory assessmen, fee of $600 shaH be imposed as provided il": 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

/ CURRENT COMPANY ST,\TUS 

( ) Facilities-Based Provider (vr Reseller 
( ) Other 

BILLING INFORMATION 

Complete below if billing agent is other [han YOllrself 

CpMPANY INFORMATION 

Do lease telecommunications' facilities? ) YES (i;) NO 
who do you lease these facilities from? Name __________________________________.______ 

Address: 

L lhc undersigned owr,er/officer of ~he above~naIT.ed companYl have read the foregoing and declare that ~o the best of my knowledge and belief the abo\'e 
information is a true and correct s~atemellt. [am aware that pursuant to Section 837,06, Fiorlda Statutes, whoev!'!1 makes false sla~CIl1(:nl jr~ \vnting with 
the intent to mbilead a public servant in the perfol1nance of his official duty shall be guilty ofa misdemeanor of the second 

-----:1~ 	 cl'C\''-L'(L::C~~V\____ 
(Sig11alUleO~Colllpat1y Official) (Title) 	 (Date) 

Telephone ~lIl1lber C2i2,.l1"-ri, -s 2&) Fax NUlllber (:;12) 7n-lY-i} 

F,E.l. No.---!.I_~_·----,-3=&--1../~·2-_'_{)_'_,o_"t"__________ 

tC' [a. 

Florida Public Service Conunission 
STfTUS: 	 (See FiUll lns:iructions on Back of Form) 

TX 146-09-0-R 

Estimated Return 


V Actual Return 
Eagle Telco, Inc, 

Amcndcd Return 142 East 39th Street 
New York, NY 10016-0970 

PEIUOD COVERED: 
OliOl!2009 TO 12/31/2009 

Please Complete Bclow If Oflicial Mailing Address Has Changed 

FOR PSC USE ONLY 

CheCk#~~..... 

$ ~c.:£:).Q 'CJ 06-0J-OO] 

003001 

r 06-03-001 

004011 

$ 

Po,tn:ark Dale ~j;2lfl9. 
Initials of Preparer _ -____7?T 

PSCRCP 007 (Rev 04;(7) 	 C :\DOCUME-J \dbro\\11ILOCALS-·I IT empltoxmerge3 2593694IxxmergefC>f1I1X x.doc 

http:above~naIT.ed
http:rever.ue


Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Maihng Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Bankruptcy: 

Company Liaison # 1 : 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


971177-TX 


OOOOII-TP 


MCD Company Information for TX146 

Printed on 03/04/2009 at 14:36:57 by PJI 

TX146 

Eagle Communications, Inc. d/b/a Eagle Telco, Inc. 

Eagle Telco, Inc. 

5506 

Active 

1111111997 

No 

Kent Charugundla 

President 

142 East 39th Street 


New York, NY 10016-0970 

142 East 39th Street 


New York, NY 10016-0970 
(212) 758-3283 
(212) 758-3453 

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange 
telecommunications service by Eagle Communications, Inc. d/b/a 

Eagle Telco, Inc. 

Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of 
resale, interconnection, unbundling, and collocation agreement 
with Eagle Communications, Inc. d/b/a Eagle Telco, Inc. 
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